
Florida Rural Water Association Date:

Member: Mobile Manor Mobile Home Park Connections:

Contact: Bill Wotherspoon, Director Mobile Manor Inc. Population:

City: 150 Lantern Ln., N. Fort Myers FL 33917 PWS:

Project: Replace and Upgrade the 60+ year old County:

Water Mains and Meters

Anticipated Project Schedule

Project Activity
Estimated 
Start Date

Estimated 
End Date

1 FDEP Permit 29-Mar-23 28-Mar-28

2 Bidding & Award
Publish Invitation to Bids 1-Nov-22
Pre-Bid Site Visit 29-Nov-22
Last Day to Ask Questions 11-Dec-22

Bid Opening 20-Dec-22

Bid Evaluation & Recommendation 10-Jan-23
Issue Notice of Bid Award 25-Jan-23
Pre-Construction Mtg 6-Mar-23

Contract Execution - dependent on Accurate Drilling 
Systems, Inc.???

15-Apr-23

Execute Notice to Proceed - dependent on Accurate 
Drilling Systems, Inc.???

15-May-23

3 Construction
Start Construction 15-May-23
Substantial Construction Completion 11-Nov-23
Final Construction Completion 11-Dec-23

4 Begin Repayments to the DWSRF 8-Jun-24


